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Dear Mr Sweet 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Inquest Hearing 
Exceptional Funding 

We write further to the letter from the Ministry of Justice dated 24 March 2009 and also our letter to Mr John 
Baker at the Legal Senfces Commission dated 26 May 2009. 

We note from the letter from the Ministry of Justice that correspondence regarding payment should be 
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Dear Mr Sweet 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Inquest Hearing 
Exceptional Funding 

We write further to the letter from the Ministry of Justice dated 24 March 2009 and also our letter to Mr John 
Baker at the Legal Services Commission dated 26 May 2009. 

We note from the letter from the Ministry of Justice that correspondence regarding payment should be 
addressed to Mr Sweet. We therefore enclose a copy of our letter dated 26 May 2009 and the attachments. 

Please can you consider our claim for costs. We will be happy, of course, to provide any further details you 
may require and, if needed, to provide the case files. 

We look forward to hearing from you. It should be noted that Mr White, who is dealing with this matter, is out 
of the office on annual leave until 15 June 2009. Should you have any questions or require further information 
he will be happy to deal with his as soon as possible on his return. 

Thank you for your help. 

Yours sincerely 

/?/_.J o h n White 

Encs. 
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